From: Industrial Visit (HRD/Hosur/TVSMotor) <Industrial.Visit@tvsmotor.com>

Sent: Wednesday,3™ May 2023 8:48 AM

To: Mini Pillai - ISME <corporatetraining@isme.in>

Cc: ) Subramanian (HRD-IQL/Hosur/TVSMotor) <Subramanian.J@tvsmotor.com>; S Devarajan
(AMEG/Hosur/TVSMotor) <sd@tvsmotor.com>; V Sandeep Kumar (NPD - SP/Hosur/TVSMotor)
<V.Sandeepkumar@tvsmotor.com>; P Tamilazhagan (HRD-IQL/Hosur/TVSMotor)
<Tamilazhagan.P@tvsmotor.com>; K Rajesh (HRD-1QL/Hosur/TVSMotor)
<K.Rajeshnithiban@tvsmotor.com>

Subject: RE: Industrial Visit for ISME on 08/05/2023

Dear Madam,
We are happy to provide an Industrial visit to your students.

Date: 08/05/2023

Time: 02:00 PM - 03:30 PM

Place: TVS Motor company limited, Hosur.
https://goo.gl/maps/yydU8diINESSYEDs38

Security Instructions and Safety guidelines have been attached.
Please go through and follow the guidelines strictly during the Industrial visit.
You need to reach the company by 02:00 PM on

08/05/2023

Thank You.
TVS it S.Yeshaswini

HRD-Education & Training

Great
p,"gce TVS Mator Company
To Mobile: +91 7418376555
Work sy
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Industrial Visit: TVS Motor Company Ltd

Date: 8 May 2023
Time: 2:00 PM
Location: Hosur

Purpose:
Explore the operations of TVS Motor Company Ltd and gain insights into the
manufacturing sector. Participate in discussions and learn about industry best practices.

Contact Information:
For inquiries, please contact Prof. Deepthi William at 9645127001.

Industrial Visit: Infosys Pvt Ltd

Date: 08 April 2023
Time: 9:00AM
Location: Bangalore

Purpose:
Experience firsthand the operations of Infosys Pvt Ltd and understand the key challenges
and opportunities in the IT sector.

Contact Information:
For inquiries, please contact Prof. Deepthi William at 9645127001.

That confirmation for the visit by mail which is attached with this document.
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TVS —Field Work on 08" & 13" May 2023

T e
a0 = e —
S
o
Bt
s
)
/ /A
,/, %
/
- - = < -
< S S o T 3
% ¥ 5 1 = . _‘_\,‘._\&\ X 4
2T TN A RS
T o =
~ -~
> - g SN ——— o
s = .
=070




S 2 pd ) v v v v v v v 2 P v v
INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT EXCELLENCE
ISME Sy. No. 88, Chembanahalli, Near Dommasandra Circle, Sarjapur Road, BANGALORE 560 100

BANGALORE TEL No.: 88806 12345, EMAIL campus@isme.in, WEBSITE : www.isme.in

Explore > Experience > Excel

@O REDMI NOTE 9
CO Al QUAD CAME!




Sy. No. 88, Chembanahalli, Near Dommasandra Circle, Sarjapur Road, BANGALORE 560 100

@2 INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT EXCELLENCE
ISME

BANGALORE TEL No.: 88806 12345, EMAIL campus@isme.in, WEBSITE : www.isme.in

Explore > Experience > Excel




INDUSTRIAL VISIT TO TVS
TVS-Thirukkurungudi Vengaram Sundram
S ABDULLA ADEEN Z

Manufacturing Plant located in Hosur . The visit was coordinated by the
Industrial Visit Section of the HR Department of the Company. The Company
was represented by Miss Yashaswini. The purpose of the visit was to gain
practical knowledge and insights into the manufacturing processes and
operations of TVS, a renowned automotive company.

TVS was founded in 1911 by T.V. Sundaram Iyengar, and has evolved into a
multinational corporation with diverse business interests. It encompasses TVS
Motor Company, TVS Credit Services Limited, TVS Electronics, and more.
TVS Motor Company, a subsidiary, is one of India's leading two-wheeler
manufacturers, renowned for its motorcycles, scooters, and mopeds.

During the industrial visit, the students had the opportunity to explore TVS'
manufacturing facilities and witnessed the efficient production processes. The
company utilises advanced technologies and automation to ensurg,quality and
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productivity. The assembly lines shown at Plant No. 2 contained about 32
operations that manufactures economy range motorcycles and the higher end
motorcycles including the motorcycles manufactured in collaboration with
BMW. The plant specialises in the production of BMW G 310 R and BMW 310
GS as a collaboration deal with BMW.

The application of Qua‘lity.Circles and inventory management systems like
Kanban and JIT (Just in Time) techniques were briefly explained to students.

The students were then taken to the location where Gearbox casing is made. The
supervisor showed the Machine fabrication where some of the major plastic
parts were designed and tuned precisely to their specification. The entire unit
was completely automated; it uses 3 robots which work continuously and CNC
machines. They had two types of conveyor belts, one is the Stop and go belt
which operates not too often and other was Continuous belts which works
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TVS' customer-centric approach was also emphasised during the visit. The
students learned about their market research initiatives, customer feedback
mechanisms, and after-sales service programs. It was evident that TVS values
customer satisfaction and strives to meet the evolving needs of its consumers.
The students learned about their efforts to reduce carbon emissions, conserve
resources, and implement eco-friendly practices.

‘Overall, the industrial visit to TVS was an enriching experience. and we express

]

our gratitude to the management and staff for their warm welcome and valuable
insights.
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INDUSTRIAL VISIT REPORT

Thirukkurungudi Vengaram Sundram also known as TVS, is an Indian
multinational motorcycle manufacturer. It was incorporated in the year 1911
and started its production in the year of 1980. It is the third largest two-wheeler
manufacturer in India and also the second largest two-wheeler exported in India,
exporting over 60 countries. It manufactures a wide range of two-wheelers,
starting from mopeds, to scooters, commuter motorcycles, to racing inspired
bikes.

On 11" May 2023 a field visit to TVS Motors manufacturing plant which is in
Hosur was organized, we all left the college in the afternoon at 1:30 p.m. The
plant we visited is the mother plant and the other plants are in Mysuru,
Himachal Pradesh and Indonesia. The Research and Development plant is
located further in some remote area. It has a huge floor space and multiple
divisions for various processes to work on simultaneously. The Hosur plant
employs over 14,000 people and operates for 16 hours per day in 2 shifts.
There are multiple divisions at the plant some of them are Machine Assembly,
Quality Control, Painting unit, Fabrication unit and Welding. The production
process begins with the assembling or manufacturing of parts and their quality
checks. The plant ensures the highest level of precision and accuracy via
personal quality checks. These parts are sent to the assembling unit where robot
units and humans work together to assemble the bikes. It also receives materials
from the painting unit as required. The final product undergoes several tests and
then approved.

The plant uses the Kanban system of inventory management to prevent short
supply. It involves the use of cards or boards that represent work items and their
status. Appropriately, procurement department functions. The plant also has a
BMW segment since 2015 and parts required for this segment are imported
through Germany. The products from this segment are exported to over 80
countries. The major market for other products is in India (BS6 model). The
BS4 model is manufactured to export to the African countries. BS4 is now not
manufactured in India due to environmental concerns but has a great market in
South Africa.

The plant produces 140 BMW bikes and 4500 TVS bikes every day. The
average time taken to manufacture a bike is said to be 7 minutes. The major
products include Jupiter and Raiden. The CEO declares yearly targets which is
customised as per the departments and converted in to monthly and weekly
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targets. Great efforts are made with proper coordination to achieve their given
targets within the given time.

This visit gave an overview of the working of the production department at TVS
Motors. It also gave us the information about different operations operating in a
company. The plant's high level of automation and attention to detail made it
evident that the company has championed its progress through Sustainable
mobility and significant emphasis on quality. We returned back to our college at
5:30 p.m. in the later afternoon. This visit helped us gain insights into the
manufacturing processes of TVS and also helped us understand the importance
of coordination amongst all the departments operating in a certain company to
meet the expected results in the upcoming future. We would thank our college
and the teachers for arranging the field visit, the* visit proved to be an invaluable
experience.

Thank You

Some glimpse of the visit:
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ISME

Intemational School of
Management Excolience
Bangaiore

REPORT ON INDUSTRIAL VISIT
Activity: Industrial visit

Date: 13" May 2023

Place: TVS Motors, Hosur Road, Tamil Nadu.

Time: 1:20 pm

The students of ISME, UG BBA 2 B section visited the TVS motors for gaining
industrial experience. TVS stands for Thirukkurungudi Vengaram Sundram who
was the founder of the TVS company. TVS is known for being the third-largest
manufacturer of motorcycles, mopeds, and auto-rickshaws in India. The current
CEO of the company TVS is K.N. Radhakrishnan (since 2008- present). They
first started off as bus service then moved on to two and three-wheeler vehicles.

There were around 34 students present along with our in-charge teachers
ShashiRekha Ma’am and Shruthi Ma’am, we reached at 2:00 pm. Our guide
gathered all of us and asked a few questions regarding the company. Then we
were allowed to question her about the company process and production. She
explained that the company has four manufacturing plants, (Hosur, Mysore,
Himachal Pradesh, and Indonesia).

Firstly, we were taken to plant No.2, Gate No.8, vehicle assembly line where it
was divided into sub-assembly, pre-line, and main line. Under this one bike
would be ready in just 42 seconds, and the product name is Raider. The PL line
finishes 30% of the work and transfers to ML. Then it is transferred to the
testing services which has four rounds, T1(Running conveyor), T2(Raiding
test), T3(stimulation), and T4(overall). If no error it would be transferred to the
material procurement process, then finally to FVPA (Final vehicle product
audit). They do also have the product line of BMW which is completely
automatic.

Secondly, under the machine shop, they focus on finishing major engine parts
such as the cylinder head, crankcase, and cylinder block. There were also 7
automatic machines and more than 300 machines. Under the engine unit, TVS is
known for manufacturing BS3, BS4, and BS6 engines. Only the BS4 engine is
used in India others are transported overseas.
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At last, we headed to the TVS company canteen and had tea along with our
guide, took some photos along with our in-charge teachers and the guide. It was
a memorable day for all of us.

THANK YOU
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